
From:  Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Sent time:  07/08/2020 07:55:53 PM

To:  
Nicholas Greif <nicholas.greif@lacity.org>; ana.guerrero@lacity.org; councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org; david.ryu@lacity.org;
jeanne.min@lacity.org; mayor.garcetti@lacity.org; mike.feuer@lacity.org; mindy.nguyen@lacity.org; nury.martinez@lacity.org; terry.kaufmann-
macias@lacity.org; vince.bertoni@lacity.org

Cc:  Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Subject:  Hollywood Center: Letter to Garcetti, Feuer and O'Farrell re suppressed CGS document

Attachments:  7-8-2020 letter to Garcetti, Feuer and O'Farrell re suppressed CGS document.pdf    
 

Mayor Garcetti, City Attorney Feuer, Councilman O’Farrell, and Mr. Bertoni:

 

Please see attached letter regarding a critical California Geological Survey document that must be included in the Hollywood
Center EIR process.

 

Ms. Nguyen:

 

Please include this email and the attached letter in the administrative record for the Hollywood Center project, Case No. ENV-
2018-2116-EIR; SCH 2018051002.

Robert P. Silverstein, Esq. 
The Silverstein Law Firm, APC
215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA  91101-1504
Telephone: (626) 449-4200
Facsimile:  (626) 449-4205
Email: Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
=================================== 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, 
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original 
message. Thank you.
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THE SILVERSTEIN LAW FIRM 215 NORTH MARENGO AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR 

 

A Professional Corporation 
 
 
 

July 8, 2020 

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91101-1504 

PHONE: (626) 449-4200 FAX: (626) 449-4205 

ROBERT@ROBERTSILVERSTEINLAW.COM 

WWW.ROBERTSILVERSTEINLAW.COM 

 
VIA EMAIL  

mayor.garcetti@lacity.org 

ana.guerrero@lacity.org 

AND U.S. MAIL 

Eric Garcetti, Mayor 

Ana Guerrero, Chief of Staff 

City of Los Angeles 

200 N. Spring St., Suite 303 

Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

VIA EMAIL  

mike.feuer@lacity.org 

terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org 

AND U.S. MAIL 

Mike Feuer, City Attorney 

Terry Kaufman-Macias,  

Office of the City Attorney 

200 N. Main St., Room 800 

Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

VIA EMAIL 

councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org 

jeanne.min@lacity.org 

AND U.S. MAIL 

Mitch O’Farrell, Councilmember 

Jeanne Min, Chief of Staff  

Council District 13 

200 N. Spring St., Room 480 

Los Angeles, CA 90012 

VIA EMAIL  

vince.bertoni@lacity.org; 

mindy.nguyen@lacity.org  

AND U.S. MAIL 

Vincent Bertoni, Planning Director 

Mindy Nguyen, City Planner 

Department of City Planning 

221 North Figueroa Street, Suite 1350 

Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 

Re: Demand for Inclusion of Original, June 1, 2020 California Geological Survey 

Comment Letter re Hollywood Center Draft Environmental Impact Report; 

Case No. ENV-2018-2116-EIR; SCH 2018051002 

 

Dear Mayor Garcetti, City Attorney Feuer, Councilman O’Farrell, and Mr. Bertoni: 

 

With regard to the controversial 

Millennium “Hollywood Center” project by the 

same developer responsible for the Leaning 

Tower of San Francisco disaster, it has come to 

our attention that the California Geological 

Survey (“CGS”), the state agency responsible for 

seismic safety and mapping issues, prepared an 

analysis of the Hollywood Center Draft 

Environmental Impact Report (“EIR”). 

Engineer who signed off on Millennium 
Tower says builders needed one more 
expert to certify soil 
“The Tower is on a landfill and should have gone 
to bedrock and he knew it but he wanted to 
appease the developer, Millennium Partners, by 
greasing the skids, and he got caught.” 
https://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/news/2017/02/03/

engineer-millennium-tower.html 
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Mayor Eric Garcetti  

City Attorney Mike Feuer  

Councilman Mitch O’Farrell  

July 8, 2020 

Page 2 

 

It has also come to our attention that the CGS’s 

analysis was signed, stamped, and ready to be filed with City 

Planning on or before June 1, 2020.  However, it was 

suppressed from the EIR process and from public view at the 

last minute.  We believe the developer interfered with the 

release of this document.  This would not be the first time the 

developer was accused of hiding crucial information. 
 

To date, the state has violated our rights under the 

Public Records Act, Govt. Code § 6250 et seq., by failing to 

comply with my requests for that document.  Given concerns 

about seismic safety issues at the Hollywood Center site, this 

CGS document is critically important, and must be part of the 

Hollywood Center EIR. 
 

On behalf of my client, StopTheMillenniumHollywood.com, as well as dozens of community 

groups and thousands of Los Angeles residents already on record in opposition to this dangerous project, 

we request each of you to join us in demanding that the CGS make its original, June 1, 2020 document 

public now.  The public has had enough of the City Council and other officials looking the other way for 

developers. 
 

We also ask each of you to confirm that the CEQA and land use application processing for 

Hollywood Center will cease until the CGS’s unaltered report, i.e., the one prepared, signed and stamped 

on or before June 1, 2020, is provided.  Alarmingly, we have learned that state actors are currently altering 

the CGS’s original document to “sanitize” it, with the apparent intent to pass off such altered document as 

the original, or just to bury the original and replace it with this doctored version. 
 

At a time when LA City Hall is under withering FBI scrutiny, your constituents need fullest 

transparency and accountability.  We urge you to stand for transparency and public safety by joining us 

in the above demands.  Perhaps this will help restore some of the public’s confidence in how the City 

approaches development projects – especially those built in earthquake fault zones. 
 

Please promptly make your position known on this critical issue.  Thank you. 
 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

 

RPS:vl 

cc:  Nury Martinez, City Council President 

       Councilman David Ryu 

       CD4 and CD13 Constituent Groups 

/s/ Robert P. Silverstein 

ROBERT P. SILVERSTEIN 

FOR 

THE SILVERSTEIN LAW FIRM, APC 

Herrera sues developer for 
failing to tell home buyers that 
Millennium Tower was sinking 
“My office has a duty to protect all the 
taxpayers of San Francisco,” City Attorney 
Dennis Herrera said. “We are not going to sit 
by and allow a developer – or anyone else – 
to enrich themselves at the expense of others 
by hiding crucial information that 
they’re required by law to disclose.” 

https://www.sfcityattorney.org/2016/11/03/h

errera-sues-developer-failing-tell-home-

buyers-millennium-tower-sinking/ 
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